
From: Andrew Clegg
To:
Cc: Marcus Grzechnik
Subject: Waste Store and Yallambie Site details [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 4 April 2018 8:38:41 AM
Attachments: M15116-MP02.pdf

M15116-MP01 EXISTING GROUND FLOOR EXISTING STAFFING LAYOUT.dwg
M15116-MP01.pdf
M15116-MP02 GROUND FLOOR PROPOSED NEW STAFFING LAYOUT PLAN.dwg

Hi 

Look forward to a design kick off meeting either this Friday or Monday at Yallambie. 

Attached are two ground floor autocad files ( the proposed one is more recent/relevant).  For structural type
drawings we can look at the hard copies together and get scanned versions to you. 

Regards

Andrew Clegg
Facilities Manager
Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Agency
619 Lower Plenty Road, Yallambie, VIC 3085, AUSTRALIA
Mobile     04 1864 5596
email andrew.clegg@arpansa.gov.au
http://www.arpansa.gov.au
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